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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 February, 2019 5:50 PM

To: Desmond Toh

Cc: Sum Wai Teck; Jerome Tan; Winson Chow; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SFY7731A- TP CLAIM AGAINST SHA2611Z DOA: 12.10.2018 LKK REF 

CC4/III18018890/R1hb3

Attachments: 1430_001.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Desmond, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Desmond Toh [mailto:desmondtoh@honda.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 14 February, 2019 5:11 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Sum Wai Teck; Jerome Tan; Winson Chow 

Subject: FW: SFY7731A- TP CLAIM AGAINST SHA2611Z DOA: 12.10.2018  

 

Your Ref: SHA2611ZYour Ref: SHA2611ZYour Ref: SHA2611ZYour Ref: SHA2611Z    

    

Our Ref: SFY7731A 

 

 

M/s:M/s:M/s:M/s:                India International Insurance Pte LtdIndia International Insurance Pte LtdIndia International Insurance Pte LtdIndia International Insurance Pte Ltd                                                                                                                                        

C/o:C/o:C/o:C/o:                LKK Auto Consultants Pte LtdLKK Auto Consultants Pte LtdLKK Auto Consultants Pte LtdLKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd                                                                                                                                            

             64 Cecil Street #04-00 & #05-00                                                 

             IOB Building                                            

             Singapore 049711                                               
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Attn:Attn:Attn:Attn:            Vic / Case HandleVic / Case HandleVic / Case HandleVic / Case Handle                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

    

Dear All, 

 

Above is the attached document for third party direct settlement claim. 

 

Kindly provide us your finalized settlement & payment as your soonest. 

 

Will appreciate your response after receiving this email. 

 

 

Best Regards 

 

Best Regards 

Desmond Toh 

Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd  

Website : www.honda.com.sg 

 
 

 

 

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the 

individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and 

exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately 

notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you. 


